8. THE PROPERTY WITH THE DUTCH REFORMED CHURCH AND CHURCH HALL THEREON, INCLUDING THE IRON RAILINGS AND IRON GATES, IN VOORTREKKER STREET, LAINGSBURG

Description

The property with the Dutch Reformed church and church hall thereon, including the iron railings and iron gates, being certain Erf or Lot of ground marked L B, in the Village of Laingsburg (now known as the Remaining Extent of Erf 327, Laingsburg), situated in the Municipality of Laingsburg, in extent 4 229 (four thousand two hundred and twenty-nine) square metres.

Deed of Transfer T92/1886, dated 6 November 1886 (Endorsements, pages 3 and 4).

9. MEDLEY WOOD HOUSE AND THE NATAL HERBARIUM BUILDING, SITUATED AT 4 EDITH BENSON CRESCENT, DURBAN

Description

The Medley Wood House and the Natal Herbarium building together with five metres of surrounding land, situated on a portion of Subdivision 1 of Lot A of the Town Lands of the Borough of Durban (now known as Subdivision 5 of Lot 3173), Province of Natal.

Deed of Transfer T2027/1914, dated 29 September 1914.

10. THE OLD NATIONAL MUTUAL BUILDING AND THE PROPERTY ON WHICH IT IS SITUATED, AT CHURCH SQUARE, CAPE TOWN

Description

The parts of the old National Mutual Building dating from 1905 and 1933 and the erven on which they are situated, described as follows:

1. Certain piece of land, situated in Block T of Church Square, Cape town (now known as Erf 4723, Cape Town), in the City of Cape Town, Cape Division, in extent 75 (seventyfive) square metres.

Deed of Transfer T9597/1929, dated 24 September 1929.

2. Certain piece of land named Lot NM2, situated in Church Square, Cape Town (now known as Erf 4726, Cape Town), in the City of Cape Town, Cape Division, in extent 21 (twenty-one) square metres.

Deed of Transfer T8216/1931, dated 29 October 1931.

- (a) The portion of land known as Trades Hall Site Annex (now known as Erf 4727, Cape Town), situated in the City of Cape Town, Cape Division, in extent 35 (thirtyfive) square metres.
- (b) The portion of land known as Trades Hall Site (now known as Erf 4728, Cape Town), situated in the city of Cape Town, Cape Division, in extent 412 (four hundred and twelve) square metres.

Crown Grant G65/1929, dated 3 May 1929.